
Step One: Access to the platform  https://axia.athexgroup.gr 

New user registration 

 

 

  

https://axia.athexgroup.gr/


User notification via email for account activation  

From: AXIAeShareholdersMeeting@athexgroup.gr <AXIAeShareholdersMeeting@athexgroup.gr> 

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 7:16 pm 

To:…………@gmail.com 

Subject: AXIA e-Shareholders Meeting Services  

 You are receiving this message because you have requested the creation of an account in the AXIA e-

Shareholders Meeting service for your participation in General Meetings.  

To activate your account follow the service activation link  

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail !  

 

Confidentiality Warning - Disclaimer: This e-mail contains information intended only for the individual or entity to 

which it is addressed and may contain confidential material. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient 

or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, any dissemination, copying or other 

use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this e-mail is strictly prohibited. The sender bears no responsibility for 

any loss, disruption or damage to your data or computer system that may occur while using data contained in, or 

transmitted with, this e-mail. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail 

and delete the material from any computer. Any views expressed are personal unless otherwise stated.  

 

 

Activation of user account by setting a password and entering the code sent via SMS. 

 

Step Two: Login to the platform 

 

 

 

  

mailto:AXIAeShareholdersMeeting@athexgroup.gr
mailto:AXIAeShareholdersMeeting@athexgroup.gr


Step Three: Declaration of participation in a General Meeting after the record date 

 

 

 

• "Participation to the General Meeting" tab appears after the record date. 

• By selecting "Participation to the General Meeting", to those who do not have the right to 

participate, the following message appears: "According to the investor holders records of the 

company for the DD/MM/YYYY you do not have any rights to participate to the General Meeting” 

 

Step Four: Choosing the participation manner in the General Meeting 

If the General Meeting will take place remotely by teleconference, select Via electronic voting 

and choose Submit  

If the General Meeting will take place in a hybrid manner, select In person or Via electronic 

voting and choose Submit  

 

 



Step Five: Declaration of intention to vote (during Mail Vote) or one hour before the start of 

the General Meeting) 

 

 

 

                                                                                     

 

 

  



 

Step Six: Voting (page refresh is required to open the ballot) 

                   

Proxies should select and vote from the drop down list separately for each investor’s share they 

represent. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



If you approve all of the items below, please submit the form. 

For any issue(s) you do not approve or wish to abstain from voting, fill in the corresponding 
column on the right "AGAINST" or "ABSTAIN" respectively. 

 

 



 

Choose Next: Preview and submission 

 

                                                   

By selecting Final Submission to final submit your ballot, the bellow message appears: 

   



After declaring remotely participation in the General Meeting, the shareholder/representative 

receives via email the following invitation to attend the teleconference:   

 

 

 



 

Reminder on the General Meeting day:  

 


